DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
HEADQUARTERS AIR MOBILITY COMMAND

MAR 1 6 2020

MEMORANDUM FOR 18 AF
USAF EC
HQ AMC STAFF
618 AOC
ALL AMC WING COMMANDERS

FROM: AMC/CC
402 Scott Drive, Unit 3EC
Scott AFB IL 62225-5310

SUBJECT: Delegation of Authority—Air Force Civilian Recognition Program

1. IAW DODI1400.25V451_AF136-1004, Table 3, dated 26 April 2019, I am delegating the
following civilian incentive awards approval to the levels as indicated:

Outstanding Civilian Career Service Award (OCCSA) - AMC/CD, 18 AF/CC, EC/CC and
all AMC Wing/CC’s

Command Civilian Award for Valor (CCAV) - All AMC Wing/CC’s

2. This authority may not be further delegated. I trust you will take full advantage of this
program to recognize your outstanding employees. We have many talented employees who are
making significant contributions to our mission and deserve recognition. Don’t wait for an
employee to retire or leave your organization—do it now!

3. This memo supersedes previous memo, same subject, dated 16 Sep 2016. If there are any
questions concerning this delegation, please have your staff contact Ms. Sabrina Foster, HQ
AMC/ATKKM, DSN 779-7941.

m‘{/\zNE MILLER

General, USAF
Commander

ce:
All AMC Group Commanders
All AMC FSS/DPC

AIR MOBILITY WARRIORS
PROJECTING DECISIVE STRENGTH AND DELIVERING HOPE... ALWAYS!



